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Introduced and amended by the Land Use and Zoning Committee:

RESOLUTION 2007-113-A
A RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPEAL OF A FINAL ORDER OF THE JACKSONVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION DENYING APPLICATION FOR AN AFTER-THE-FACT CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS (COA-06-900) BY KATHY CROWDER AND SCOTT LOUIS REQUESTING TO REPLACE THE TWO FRONT DOORS AND ALL 53 WINDOWS AT 2264 MYRA STREET, IN THE RIVERSIDE AVONDALE HISTORIC DISTRICT (COUNCIL DISTRICT 14), PURSUANT TO SECTION 307.204, ORDINANCE CODE; ADOPTING RECOMMENDED FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS OF THE LAND USE AND ZONING COMMITTEE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.


WHEREAS, Kathy Crowder and Scott Louis filed an after-the-fact application (COA 06-900) dated October 25, 2006 requesting to replace the two front doors and all 53 windows at 2265 Myra Street in the Riverside Avondale Historic District (Council District 14); and


WHEREAS, after public hearing, the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) denied COA-06-900 by Final Order dated November 27, 2006 (Final Order); and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 307.204, Ordinance Code, the applicants filed a notice of appeal within 21 calendar days of the Final Order; and


WHEREAS, the appellant, as a property owner, has standing to appeal; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Jacksonville:


Section 1.

Adoption of recommended findings and conclusions.  The Council has reviewed the record of proceedings for COA-06-900 which is on file in the City Council Legislative Services Division and the Planning and Development Department, and has considered the recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee, attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  The recommended findings and conclusions of the Land Use and Zoning Committee are hereby adopted and shall become effective immediately.  This resolution is the final action of the City Council.


Section 2.

Legislative Services is directed to mail a copy of this Resolution to the appellants and any other parties who testified before the Land Use and Zoning Committee, or otherwise filed a qualified statement as defined in Section 656.140(c), Ordinance Code, or Section 307.202(c), Ordinance Code.

Section 3.

Effective Date.  The adoption of this resolution shall be deemed to constitute a quasi-judicial action of the City Council and shall become effective upon the signature by the Council President and Council Secretary.

Form Approved:

          /s/ Shannon K. Eller__________ 
Office of General Counsel

Legislation Prepared by Shannon K. Eller
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FINAL ORDER GR )TING APPEAL AND OVERT - RNING HISTORIC
PRESERVATION COMMISSION FINAL ORDER DENYING COA-06-900
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS HEREIN |

The Land ‘Use and Zoning Committee revtewed the t\lotice of Appeal and Record of
Proceedings before the Historic Preservation Commission regarding Certificate of Appropriateness
Applicatibn COA-06-900, includtng the above-referenced Application, the Report of the Planning and
Development Department, the Final Order issued by the Historic Preservation Commission, the
» applicable portions of the transcript of the Historic Preservation Commission meeting held on
November 15, 2006, and documentary evidence submitted to the Historic Preservation Commission.
Additionally, the Land Use and Zoning Committee heard testimony and received and reviewed
documentary evidence presented at Special Committee meetings and public hearings held on March -
6, 2007 and March 21, 2007.

Upon review of the entire record, including the transcripts of the Land Use and Zoning Special
Committee meetings and ‘public hearings, attached hereto and incorporated by reference, the Council
finds substantial competent evidence in the recor_tj to conclude that Application COA-06-900, as
conditioned herein, meets the criteria of the applicable Sections of the Zoning Code. Therefore, it is
hereby ordered:

1. The Appeal is granted subject to the conditions herein.

2 | The two fr_ont doors vr{ith half‘-moon windows,_'shall be replaced with two fr_ont doors with‘ '

'"threé-pane't're'cta'hgljler'w'ihdd\)\}sl' B |
3 Extenor muntlns shaII be placed on all wmdows facmg Myra Street and Osceola Street
4 | .The H|stor|c Preservatlon Commlssmn Frnal Order denymg COA 06 900 is overturned
as conditioned herelnt
TRANSCRIPT OF LUZ SPECIAL COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS ATTACHED
~ AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

EXHIBIT 1
Page 1 of 34
. 13

Proccedings before the LUZ Committee Multi-Page™ e City of Jacksonville
Taken on March 21,2007 - o) Uncertxfled Condensed Copy
' . s , o Page 3 ‘
YY OF JACKSONVILLE
! e o 1 PROCEEDINGS
; D USE AND ZONING . . .
2 S 2 March 21-,2007 : .. 5 OOpm
3 COMMITTEE 3 o .
! 4 'THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Welcome everyone,
5 SPECIAL MEETING
. |5 Today is Wednesday, March the 21st. This
. 6 is'the Land Use and Zoning Special Comrmttee
. . . 7 andit's for an appeal on 2007-113.
8 . Proceedings held on Wednesday, March 21,
- ' . 8 'We have with us Councilwoman Lynette Self;
9 2007, commencing at 5:00 P.m-_, City Ball, Council - . . 1 h C ] d th .
10 Chambers, st Flooxr, Jacksonville, Florida, before _ ? Cou_nmhnan Art S,had’ I mS aron L.opeland, the
) .11- Diane H.. _Tropie, a NWotary Public in and for the state 10 . Cha]r and Councllman R]Chard C]ark
12 of Plosida at ) - We're going to go ahead an get started I
S : 12 guess we've got one speaker and it's
1a . 113 Kathy Crowder.
is SHARON COPELAND, Chalr. 14 Kathy, what we're going to do is I'm gomg
16 A o < tee Membor. 15 to let the Planning Department set it up for us
- m%ﬁ‘ﬁ:ﬁ;x 16 - and.then I'm going give you about five minutes.
1se +ART SHAD, Committee Member. 17 Can you do it that quickly?
15 ALSO PRESENT: o 18 MS. CROWDER: Oh, yeah.
0 ALLISON GIORDN®O, Plamning and Deveiopment Dept. 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: About five minutes to kind -
21 Suamon ELian, Office of ceneral Counsel. 20  of give us your story and then we'll give Jason
a2 NERRIANE LARTR Logislative Aseistant. 21 about five minutes, and then we'll wrap it up.
23 . 22 So if you want to go ahead and let's get us
2. 23 started, please.
25 24~ Thank you. :
25 MS. GIORDANO: Ibeheve thls isa _
. P.age 2 ‘Page 4
i . LD R 11 continuation from last month. ‘
2 ITEM/FILE NO. . .
. i, tng Finas Order of sax Mistort 2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: It is.
2007-1 RESO A[;peal Order of Jax stor: c - . . .
: ‘Prescrvation Comissios that Denied 3 MS. GIORDANO: And 1 just, very briefly,
4 Application for After-the-Fact. COA-06-900 . .
by Kathy Crowder ¢ Scott Lomis to Replace 4  want to go over what happened at the last
5 Two Front. Doors and All 53 Windows at 2264
Myra Street in Riverside Avondale Bistoric’ 5  hearing and the report of the Planmng and.
"6 - District, Pursuant to Section 307.204,
Ordinance Code. 6  Development Department.
.7 {District 14 - Corrigan.)
. : -1 Basically, this was an after-the-fact
- - - - | 8  application for wmdow replacement and door
1o - 9 replacement as well. :
Y {10 “The windows do not meet the criteria hsted
s 11 in the Riverside Avondale design guidelines. - . - -
= 12 Also, they were in violation of Chapter 307 of
Ta - 13- - -the ordinance code of doing-the work-prior to - -
i PR 14 " receiving approval from the Historic '
e 115 'fPrescrvatlon Commission. Also, the. doors that
- 16  were installed are nonconformmg
18 17 That's where we are today.
1o 18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you.
20 - 19 So do you want to - let's give -- because
- 20 I'know Mr. Clark was not here. Do you want to
22 21 maybe give a brief explanation of the windows
23 22 and what's not conforming and just kind of let
Ha {23+ "him know what's going on, please. - .
25 124 ... MS:GIORDANO: Okay. Inthe Florida fnaster -
_ e L 25 . site-file -- that is a record of what windows
' Diane M. Tropia, P.O. Box 2375, Jacksonville, FL 32203 - . Pagel-Page4d
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11 werein the structure pnor to replacement =it B and greet us dally They were always very
2. claims that the windows had six-over-six, 2 friendly. ,
3 double-hung sash, wood windows and erght-hght 3 "One day I saw them come up to the window
{4  casement windows. » 4 and run their hand over it. They did not say
5 Currently the structure contains 5 anythmg to me even though they clearly saw me.
6  combinations of nine-over-six, six-over-four, 6  These two ladies knew that I was changing the
7  and eight-over-eight aluminum windows with an 7 windows because they commented on how nice’
-8 interior muntin configuration. ‘ .8 everything was looking. :
9 First of all, the windows that are in there 9 "About two weeks later, I received a v1s1t
10~  now don't match what was there prior since we - 10 by someone who said they came to inspect the
11 have evidence of that. Also, the sashes aren 't 11 windows because there was a complamt about the
12 even. Also, the muntin configuration is 12 windows not having the mullions protrudmg, _
|13 sandwiched, meaning it's on the interior, and 13 which did not comply with the original windows.
14 that is inconsistent with the guidelines. 14 1 left an original window in the stairwell and I
15 The doors as well were half-moonlight 15 showed this one to the officer. '] cxplamed how
16  doors, which is not consistent and not compliant i6 - every window was made to order.
17 - with the guidelines, not appropriate for this 17 "These windows are ]arger than the ones you
18 structure. i 18 can get at any store. It took about four weeks
19 " And, therefore, we recommended denial based 19 to get the windows done to fit" -- "to fit the
]20 ° on these attributes. , 20  opening on the house.
21 - - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Thank you very 21 (Mr. Ray and Mr. Graham enter the
22 - much. 22 proceedmgs ) '
|23 Okay Ms. Crowder : 23 MS. CROWDER: "They were created as close
24 (Ms. Crowder approaches the podmm ) - {24 to the original ones as can be. Even the color
|25 'MS. CROWDER: Kathy Crowder. . |25 - was the same. The mullions are in the right ‘
‘ - Page 6 S ‘ ' - Page 8
) 'The last“time 1 was here, two weeks ago, 1 1 stop" -- "right top, right stop" -- I'm not
2 was naive and didn't know what to expect. Now, 2 "The only difference was that the
3 that I've been through it once, I'm a little 3 mulllons are in between the two glass panes for
4  terrified, so excuse me. ' | 4  easier cleaning.
5 What I did, I called the seller. 1've been s "These two ladies were from the RAP
.6  giving testimony to the Historic Commission and 6  society. They knew that the windows were being .
7 here before the council a couple of weeks ago 7 changed. ‘They never complained about them until
8  about what the seller said. 1 finally had her '8 they got close and touched them. The look of
9 - write something, She got it to' me five minutes . 9. the house has remained as. close to the ongmal )
10 before I had to leave. So I' m basically going . {10 'house as poss1ble ' S |
|41 .. to'be reading it and hearing it as-you hear it. 13- - "When we bought the house, there were elght
12 To geta clearer understandmg -- because 1 12 windows that had been changed. All of them were .
13 " think some of the dilemma here is-that the 13 - different.- All of them did not have mullions.
14, Historic Preservatlon Society-has stated' that 14.. They were. Just. plam glass.. Some were plastrc :
15 *they were unaware of these windows, and in'this - 115. " 'Some had iron bars for protection because they.
16  testimony here from the previous owner, she's 16  -were plastic instead of glass. :
17 saying that they were aware. And, you know, 17 ~ "Why did you not contact the owner when he
18 we're three years, four years now later and why 18 changed those windows"’ :
19 are we contending with this now. So anyway, 19 " did try to get the original windows, but
20  this is what she writes. : 20 the cost was astronomical at $800 per window.
21 "To whom it may concern, we are the former {21 Those windows do not exist anymore. 1had to
22 . owners of a property that sits on the comerof |22 have someone make each individual one. There
-|23. . Myra and Osceola. - This house -was. rehabbed by us {23 ° are 42 windows that I changed and each looks . -
{24 for over a year. Durmg that time, two -~~~ 124 . exactly like the original ones to the house. -
25 wonderful ladies used to walk by our propert‘y' 2500 "I'am sorry, but all we are tryingto.do’is
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1 beautify the neighborhood and not keep it ' 1 door because the rain pours in. Thought I was
2 rundown and ugly. When we bought the house, we | 2 doing the right thing and got a COA application,
3 did not get a note that said that if anything 3 went around and took a picture of an overhang in
4 was to be done to the house, it should have been 4 the neighborhood that would be appropriate. And
5 tun through the RAP committee first. All during 5 then I was told then that, well, now I have to -
6 the time that we rehabbed this house, which took 6 draw i1t on that picture. So 1 haven't had a
7 about a year, we never had anyone come andknock | 7  chance to do that. So I still have no overhang.
8  on the door to tell the rules of the 8 We truly have tried to comply once we
9  neighborhood." ' -9 understood the COA. We're not trying to.do
10 Okay. 1 was wondering -- 1 had sent a 10 anything here. We just want to -- we're Just
11 letter it all the councilmembers. Did you 11 trying to improve our property, and I really
12 receive it? : 12 feel that someone knew of these windows well
13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: 1have not seen one, no, 13 before four years. You know it's been four
14.  ma'am. 14 years.
15 * MS. CROWDER: Would it be okay if I read 15 So anyway, thank you. _
16 the letter? 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Ms. Crowder.
|17~ THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, ma'am. Now know 17 We'll call you back if we have any
18 that you've got about a minute 35 left, so - 18  questions. '
19 MS. CROWDER: Okay. - ' 19 MS. CROWDER: Thank you.
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: - if you want to just go 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN " At this time, seeing that
21-  ahead, you're certainly welcome to do that. 21 we have -- now I guess 1 can go ahead and close -
22~ MS.CROWDER: Okay. In the previous -- 22 the public hearing. i
23 Mr. Teal -- my partner got up here and stated 23 MS. ELLER: (Inaudible.)
24  that he's been a part of Riverside. And then 24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. So is hlS testimony
25 Mr. Teal said that he had proof that he knew of 25  partof the pubhc hearing? _
, ' Page 10 S ’ ' Page 12
1 COAs because he had had a permit pulled on a 1 MS. ELLER: (Inaudible.)
2 -property on Dancy Street. It turns out that 2 THE CHAIRWOMAN Okay I m sorry
3. what he's referring to is a garage apartment 3 Jason.
4 that the hurricanes damaged the roof. A roof 4 MR. TEAL: Thank you, Madam Chair.
5  contractor came out and pulled the permits and 5 We went over a lot of this at the last
6  replaced the roof. Mr. Louis had no 1dea if any 6  meeting, but basically just to summarize, it
"7 . COA was pulled. 7 seems like everybody that seems to come up
g It just felt a little -- we're under . " 8 that's been caught in the enforcement process
9  oath -- well, maybe we're not under oath here, 9 always argues we didn't know, we didn't know, we - |
10 but if the commission -- ' 10 . didn't know. What we're left with i is havmg o
~{11:- . THE CHAIRWOMAN: We¢ do apprec1ate ifyou . |11 - try and ceme up with, you know, évidence of the - -
12 tell the truth, please. 112 fact that, in fact, they did know.
137 - MS.CROWDER: Y¢ah; yeah. Well == and 1" 13 "Not-only that, but at'the Historic =+~ ~ =7
14~ feel I'm under oath. 1'm going on record here 14 . ‘Preservation Comm]ssmn meeting, Boninie »
15 . T'm on]y here to tell the truth as know it. - 15 - Grissett, who is the person associated with RAP.
16 = We have tried to pull COAs before. 1 16 that is responsible for appearing in all of the
17 pulled a COA to get the garage Toof replaced and 17 public comments meetings basically -- and I'll
12 that was approved. 1took pictures of the, 18 quote from her - she says, "And people, I can
19 parage door and took them in-to apply for a COA 19 . tell you that some of them stand up here -- and
{20 and 1 was told that the doors that were on there 20 1know you're not unaware of this -~ but they're
21 were not at all appropriate. So now I needed to 21 just lying. “They know this well, what is
22  come down and Jook at doors that would be 22 supposed to be done.”
23 approprlate "1 haven'thad achance todo o l23 Basically, what she's saying is that "We
124 . that. So'we have a garage: ‘that has no doors s 24 -‘as RAP; go out: We pubhsh itin'the - E
25 1 wanted to.put an overhang over the back- 25 newspapers.. Our newspapers are- mmled to every -
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Page 13| Page 15| .
1 resident in Riverside and Avondale. We do 1 meeting to deny the appeal as it came up as it
2 publish six issues a year. This is the number 2 applied to the doors.
|3 one thing that we do. 3 The issue that remained was what to do with
4 “The other thing we do i1s we work with our ‘4 the windows. Now, the issue, as far as the City
5  local realtors. ' We have no control over those 5  1is concerned, is that we understand that the
| 6 - who have offices at the beach or in Orange Park 6  windows were replaced by the previous owners.
7  or whatever to require a signed coundition that 7 We completely disagree with the fact that RAP
1 8. you know the property that you're buying is in 8  would have told them that the windows were fine,
9+ the historic district. 9 . especially since RAP appeared at the Historic
110 "T do know that most of our local realtors 10 Preservation Commission and said, "We don't
11" who have offices in the neighborhood do that for 11 - agree with those windows. We would request that
12 houses they are selling and that are in the 12 the commission deny the windows." I think
13 historic district.” So that's the other thing." 13- that's a bit inconsistent with what they're
14 ~ So Bonnie and RAP make extraordinary 14  saying, especially since Bonnie Grissétt and -
15 efforts to notify the residents of those areas 15 Bonnie Patterson were under oath at the Historic
16  that they are in the historic district and that 16  Preservation Commission and that's what they
17" they do require certain aspects of it. 17 stated. ‘ ,
118 Now, let's look at these specific folks. 18~ 1dothink that it's also the wrong message
119 They were cited by the City of Jacksonville for 19 to communicate to.the neighborhood, that if you
120 -doing work that was unauthorized in an historic 20  perform significant amounts of illegal work or
21 district by replacing the windows and by 21 . even insignificant amounts of illegal work, that
22 replacing the doors. Even after they were cited 22 - as'long as you can hurry up and sell the
|23 by the City of Jacksonville and this enforcement {23 property that you will get away scot-free. 1 .
24 action started, they went out there and they - 24 - ‘think that's the wrong message to send in that
25 rereplaced the front doors. 25  you can't punish, you know, a subsequent owner
: " Page 14 Page 16
» IR So the evidence is a clear intent to sunply 1 -because of actions that were done by a previous '
2 ignore the law. They, you know, even admitted 2 owner. They do have a cause of action against
3.  at the last meeting that they replaced the "3 the previous owner to rectify that situation.
4 doors, and they at least should have known at 4 The other issue that -- well, first of all,
5 that point in time that they couldn’t do that 5  people simply have to be held accountable as far -
6 . withouta COA. ‘6 as their actions go, and the current owner is in
7 Furthermore, Mr. Louis, who is the co-owner 7 the best position to be able to accomplish
-8 of the property, admitted that he lives in -8 that. They are the ones that can go after the
'9 | Riverside, he does business in Riverside, and. { 9 previous owner for fraudulently representing the
10 - that his wife has a long-standing relatlonslnp 10" propeny as being in compliance. -
11.© - in Riverside.” They own'a piece of property in- 11" You'll recall that they testified at the *~ .
12 Riverside where they applied for a building 12 last meeting that they were informed before they
13 . ‘permit to reroof their property. That was |13 ‘bought the property that the windows had been
14 before they bought this house that 's the subject 14 changed out.. They were mformed of that, As
15 . of the hearing today. - : - “lis. - part of their dué diligence and understanding -
16~ Furthermore, when they would have apphed 16  that they are in an historic district, they
17 for the permit 1o reroof their property, they 17 should have also recognized the fact that they
18 would have been informed that the property is'in 18 should have verified whether or not those
19 an historic district and they couldn't reroof 19 windows were changed out in compliance with
20  the property without first applying for and 20  Chapter 307. :
21 Teceiving a certificate of appropriateness. 21 That being said, there was a compromise at
22 Now, the issue here 1s that -- I believe 22 the last meeting where we discussed that the
23 . the committee has already discussed and there 7|23, Historic Preservation Commission has, in the -
124 wasno real difficulty with- the decision on ‘the < 24 ‘~"past provided alternatives to wholesale ™
doors. The committee was unanimous at the last - |25  replacement of, in this case, 53 windows that
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1 were illegally switched out. I think the issue 1 Riverside. He owns property in Riverside. It's
2 withregardto the -- that the commission had 2 his mother-in-law's that he. purchased in 1999.
3 with the windows was, in part, due to the lack 3 We have not lied. We are not aboat-to
| 4 of, you know, the exterior profile of the -4 lie. RAP themselves think that the winidows are
15 wmdows " 5  okay. Bonnie Grissett -- I've got her number -
.6 . Now, there is a product that they've 6  here. We could even call her. o
7. recently approved, which is an exterior muntin 7 And, oh, one last thing. We thought we
8 that can be affixed to the outside of the’ 8~ were still under the same COA for the doors. -
9 window. What that would require, however, is 9  If -- the same doors that are in there, they had
10 . for the Historic Preservation Commission to be 10 ahalf moon. So we had a carpenter put in-three
11 able to evaluate whether or not in this 11 - rectangulars so we could take a picture of that
12 - particular instance that would be something that 12 and then -- and 1 thought it was a good time to
13 'would be approprlate _ 113 present it here. 1 didn't know I was in
{14 .~ My position, on behalf of the Historic 14 violation again.
15 Preservation Cormunission, obvrously, istouphold |15 It's difficult to understand the process.
16  the decision ‘of the commission and to deny the 16 You can check and see that I've applied for
17 appeal in whole, both for the door and the ' 17 several COAs, and I thought 1 was under the same
18 windows. However, 1did want to point out, and |18 . COA for those doors. A
19 - important to point out to the committee, that 19 I'm not trying to do anything wrong. Once
20 - thereis a potentlal alternative remedy that may 20 I understand any mistake I've made, I don't make
21 be available as well. ‘121 . it again, '
22 ° _ THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Teal. 22 - THE CHAIRWOMAN Yes, ma'am.
123 Shannon, Ms. Crowder wants to add - {23 " MS. CROWDER: Sol --
124 . something. Can we do that or -~ - 24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you.
25 MS. ELLER: It's at the dlscretron of the 25 MS. CROWDER: Thank you. .
' Page 18 - : Page 20
1. Chairif- you'd like to allow some rebuttal 1 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: ‘And if we have any
2 time. But my suggestion would be to do that in 2 questions, we'll call you up. '
{3 avery limited circumstance and cut it off. 3 MS. CROWDER: 1 appreciate it.
4  Otherwise, you're going to have back and forth, 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Jason, did you have a.
5 _ back and forth, back and forth. 5  rcbuttal?
6 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Can you make thls 6 MR. TEAL: No. : ,
7 very to the point? 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. I'm going to go
'8 MS. CROWDER: Very to the point and thank 8  ahead and close the pubhc hearmg ‘We're back

| 9. you very much. I )ust need to correct 9  in committee. N, ,

{107 ° Mr: Teal. 1107~ Committee. :

[117 © .Mr. Teal; that's'not. correct about the RAP- 1 "MR:RAY: Thank you, Madam Chalr S
12 society. If you will look at the transcript, 12 Through the Chair to Mr. Teal. Mr. Teal, '
13 . Bonnie Grissett. and the lady with her got up and -~ ~]13 - - when were the windows put on? - - ' S
14 testified that they felt the wmdows were okay 14 -~ " -MR.TEAL: According to the t__estrmony by' R
15 . Thatis in.the transcrlpt ' ' 15 '_the' applicant, they, were installed about.three. "~ |
16 I -- Bonnie Grissett came up to me after 16  years ago. ' ’

17 the meeting and said that she loved what we were 17 MR. RAY: May I, through the Chair, ask the
18 doing to the property and she felt the windows 18 applicant to verify that?
19 - looked okay. That's in the transcript. 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, Sir,
20 What you're saying is completely -- 1 don't 120 Ms. Crowder. '
{21 know what meeting you were reading, but it 21 MR. RAY: Could I get a verification,
22" wasn't the one that I attended. 22 please?
23 “*Also, you, once-again, say that Mr, Louis 23 ‘MS. CROWDER Yes. T '
l2a ‘had to have known. He had a roofing contractor: ‘24 - “MR.RAY: ‘Was.that thrée or four? 1 heard
- 125 " replace that roof. He doesn’t live in 25 four. : :
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1 MS. CROWDER 'Ihat was three years -- we 1 that a violation is continuing in nature and '
2 were told when we purchased it March 10th, it 2 that each day constitutes a separate violation.
3 .was three years. Soit would be four years now, 3 So, you know, from the perspective of --
4 four years ago: 4 youknow, you've got to look at the date when
5 " MR.RAY: Okay. Thank you. 5 the process started. When was the law enacted
6 Mr. Teal, when was this process started? 6  that would require the certificate of
7 MR. TEAL: The process was started through 7 appropnateness in this particular instance.
8  an enforcement action that was initiated last 8 So you wouldn't go back, you know, to
9  fall. 1believe it was in October that a 9 - the - everything that was ever done to that
10°  citation was issued to the property owner. . 10 building. 1t would all start with the enactment
1 MR. RAY: Mr. Teal, it seems to me that the - 11 Chapter 307.
12 issue over the windows perhaps, if nothing else, 12 MR RAY: Mr. Teal, then the one at. fault
13 may have even extended -- exceeded a statute of 13 isnot the applicant. It is, in fact, the ones
14 limitations for this type of action since it was 14 who put the windows in there. -
15 over three years prior to that time, and it 15  MR.TEAL: Exactly.
16  seems to me that we're looking at something that 16 MR. RAY: And the City needs to be pursmng
17 - has extended a statute of limitations, and I'd 17 them and not forcing the individuals to pursue
18 like to know what that position would be. 18 them. .
19 ' MR. TEAL: Well, technically, we wouldn't 19 MR.TEAL: Well, unfortunately, the City
|20~ be in violation of a statute of limitations 20  can't pursue those individuals that are not
21 - because it's a continuing violation. And so 21 owners of the property right now. The only
22 - each day is its own separate violation. So the 22 remedy that we have available to us would be to -
123 legal concept of statute of limitations-wouldn't 23 - correct the violation, which is to put an
24 app]y : 24 appropriate window into the structure.
25 MR. RAY: Idon't tlunk that's correct, 25 We're not seeking any kind.of civil
» ‘Page 22| Page 24
1 Mr. Teal. That would apply as it applies to a 1 pena]ttes you know anythmg along those lines
2 . zoning if there's a zoning violation. This 2 that would actually punish the person doing the
3 isn't a zoning violation. This is an . 3 work. What we're seeking to do is to correct,
4  installation that's been on the building that 4 you know, the ongoing situation as it currently
5  has been in place, and that doesn't always apply 5 exists. And, unfortunately, that remedy is:
6 to those buildings. 6  really only against the current owner of the

-7 Because if that's the case, then what 7  property.
8  you're telling me is that everything on every I8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr Teal.

-9 bulldmg always’ applies. And if that's the 9 . _.Does that answer.your questrons -

10 case, anything that's inconsistent w1th the © " o Councrlman Ray?
lir - original structure would, therefore, have to'go . |1~ MR.RAY: Madam Chair.

12 back even beyond that which apphed at the t1me .12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, Sir. _
|13 - “that the preservation applied. - _ 1137 Actually, Mr. Radlinski speaks to this in_
fa ~ Thati is to say, if a gutter was not a ) 14. . the transcript; and 1 don't know if it's on - -
{15+ correct gutter or if theré was not a gutter on 15 ‘page 121 - actually page 122, and talking about

16  the original building, the Historic Preservation. 16 - whether -- he said there's not a grant released

17 comes along and it is now out of code, and the 17 because you think too much time has elapsed

18 ~ statute of limitations would always apply to 18 since the violation occurred and it's been

19 that and you would have to take that gutter 19  discovered. He talked about that. So I know

20 - off. : ' 20  they did discuss that.

21 1 don't think we can do that, can we? 21 MR. RAY: Madam Chair and through the Chair
122 " MR. TEAL: Well, it would only apply o the 22 to the committee, we have looked at this before
|23 date-of the adoptron of the enacting ordinance.- . . - [23..  and we were in a deadlock prevrously to-getting -
{24 The difference is that under Chapter 307 as well {24 an amendment out. 1'd like to put that

as Chapter 656, they both specifically state 25  amendment: forward once again.
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1 The amendment is that the doors would be 1 further discussion?
2 required to be removed and replaced with the 2 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response.)
3 standardized doors for the historic area. The 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: I guess this is the
4 windows would be exempted because of the length 4 amendment which would be to grant .the COA for
‘5 of time and the burden that would be placed upon 5 the windows but would exempt the doors. ‘
6  the homeowners, consistent with the issues that 6 ~ MR.RAY: Madam Chair, I'm out of order,
7 have been discussed. 7  actually. Iguess first we have to move the
8 I'd like to place that as a motion. 8  bill
9 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Do I have a second? 9 THE CHAIRWOMAN No. We have to do the
10 MR. SHAD: I'll second it. 10 amendment first. o ‘
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Shad. 11 MR. RAY: We have to move the bill, then we
12 MR. SHAD: Thank you. I seconded that. 12 move the amendment on the bill.
13 But through the Chair to the committee, I- 13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No no. We do the
14 was also going to ask, do we want to consider 14 amendment first.
15  going ahead and granting the COA for the windows |15 MR. RAY: There's no bill before us is what
16  toinclude the muntins putting on there and go "~ 116 I'msaying. We have to have first the bill
17 ahead and grant the approval of them to do 17 before us in order to amend the bill.. You can't
18 that? That way it would force them to go and - 18 just put an amendment out into the air. ‘
19 put the muntins on. They wouldn't have to apply 19 MS. ELLER: Routinely, when we come to an
20 for it either because we're going ahead and 20  agenda item, we move the amendment and then we
21 granting that. 121 move the bill as amended. So my recommendation
22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. 22 is to follow the procedure we've used in the
123 MR. SHAD:  So they would need to be in 23 past, and the current posture you would be in
24 compliance. 1 don't know. How expensive is 24 would be to move an amendment. . .
25 that? . 25 And as 1 understand the subject matter of ,
‘Page 26 Page 28
1 Ma'am, can you come up? 1 the amendment as it currently pends, would be '
2 " 'MS. CROWDER: (Complies.) 2 to, in essence, deny the appeal regarding. the
3 MR. SHAD: Are you willing to put -- are 3 doors and, in essence, deny the COA regarding |
4 you familiar with the product, which is the 4 the doors and grant the appeal regarding the
5  stripping, the muntins that go on the outside? - 5 windows and, in essence, grant the COA regarding
16 MS. CROWDER: I'm not familiar with the 6  the windows. That's how 1 understand it.
7 cost or anything involved.’ : 7 " MR.RAY: I'll accept it only as a matter
8 MR. SHAD: Okay. That's fine. Thanks 8 of procedure for the moment, but I'11 discuss it
19 " MS. CROWDER -Okay. S 9. later with Ms. Eller because l think that s in
o MS. GIORDANO Through the Charr lamin o erTor. _ N
‘111 contact-with a gentlemian narned Mike Walsh, He ~ |11 * * Thankyou.  ~ "~ =
12 does work for a company called Grande Openmgs 12 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We've done it like that
13~ We have been dealing with him on'certain™~ ~ * |13 for four years. So we'll have'to go back. 17
14 cncumstances such as’ these. - . - : e _hope the statute of lumtatrons have. run out.
15 . Typically--- this happened with the Post s “Okay. Mr: Shad N Ce
16  Street property that came before you. He said, 16 MR. SHAD: Thank you.
17 according -- like six-over-six or nine-over-six, 17 Through the Chair to the committee, also
18 - the muntin configuration would probably. cost 18 maybe we should consider -- at least 1'1] throw
19 about, on average, $100 a wmdow for that 19 it out for conversation -- the doors. You'll
20  applied muntin. 20  notice they have already cut out and made the
21 MR. SHAD: Okay. I'm going to hold off on 21 rectangular shaped cutouts in the doors.
|22 that, then. ] m Just gomg to second that - - 22-  There's a plcture in the file. That looks
23 . -Motion. - f23 pretty good 10 me -and 1 don' tknow if we want to
24~ "THE CHA[RWOMAN Okay Thank you 24 - leave thém with a violation or if we want to
25. - We have a motion-and-second. Is there any- 25 clean that up right now and also- take care-of - -
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1 the doors and grant that COA for how they | 1 were talking about, no. We do not -
2 currently are hanging, 2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Three years ago.
3 'THE CHAIRWOMAN: How they're currently 3 MR. GOLDSBURY:. We did not require a permit
4 hanging or the style of the door? 4  to pull -- for window replacement. That has
5 MS. GIORDANO: Ihave not seen the new 5 - changed now effective -- actually, effective in
| 6  doors that she has installed yet. So I'can't 6  another month or so. But back then we did not -
7 tell you whether or not the Planning and 7  requireit. :
8  Development Department would approve the doors | 8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay So in the future
9  as currently in there because 1 have not seen 9 if someone comes in in the Riverside Avondale
110 them personally. ' 10  area and they want to replace all the windows,
n MR. SHAD: . She had pictures the last -- 11 -~ they are going to have to pull a building permit -
12 were you here at the last meeting? - 112 -which will also trigger the COA?
113 MS.GIORDANO: Yes, I was, but they were - 13 ‘MR. GOLDSBURY: Yes.
14 pever handed to me. 14 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So they will be told that
15 'MR.SHAD: Do you have any pictures w1th 15 they have to do a COA? '
16  you now of the new doors? 16 MR. GOLDSBURY: Yes. -
17 MS CROWDER: No, they took them. 17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Perfect.
18 " MR.SHAD: Oh, you have them?’ 18 - MR. GOLDSBURY: As long as they come get a’
19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: We've got them. 19 permit.
20. MR. SHAD:" Great. I just hate to leave . 20 THE CHALRWOMAN That's a whole different
21 something - potentially, we could just get it 21  scenario.
22 all done right here. 2 Thank you very much 1 appreciate that
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: I have no problem with 23 . explanation. '
‘124 that whatsoever. 24 - Okay. 1 think that was very helpful
25 While we're gettmg an answer on that, 25 Okay
' Page 30| . : Page 32
1 Tom Goldsbury could I borrow you? Canlget 1 MR. SHAD: What do you think about the o
2 you to come up here for one second? Iknow 2 doors?
3 - you're here for something else, but 1 want to 3 MS. GIORDANO: They meet the criteria of
4" ask you a quick question. 4 the guidelines.
5 (Mr. Goldsbury approaches the podJum) 5 MR. SHAD: It's pos1t1ve? You're okay wrth _
6 MR. GOLDSBURY: Tom Goldsbury, Bm}dmg 6  them?
7 Inspectlon Division. 7 MS. GIORDANO:" (Nods head.)
|8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. o 8 . - THE CHAIRWOMAN: They meet the cntena. :
"9'++ -~ Tom, when somebody goés in to pull a 9 " MR: SHAD:- They meet the criteria.” .
lo - _burldmg permit and, say, they're in Riverside - - |10 - - - So.can]-- is that a friendly amendmentto =
111 Avondale; does someone at your office tell them' - L add the doors? Would you be okay wrth that? '
12, that they are responsible for doing the COA? - 12 ... MR.RAY: (Nods head) ' SRR
13. "~ How does that work? . 13 Okay.” So1 think we're now -- eurrently mi_i o
14, . MR:GOLDSBURY: The computer w111 tell {14 . front-of us; ‘the grantmg of both the doors'and .
I5 -~ them. It's -- it is locked in. It has all the 15 the windows. |
116 addresses or, I guess -- I'm sorry. It's GIS 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Shannon.
17 driven and it knows. And, you know, maybe once |17 MS. ELLER: Madam Chair, just to put us in
18 in a while it will make a mistake, but it really . 18 ' the proper posture wordingwise, if you are
19 .doesn't. And it will flag that it's in a 19 granting the COA for the doors, since the doors
20  historical area and we won't sign off until they 20  before you are the half-moon doors, technically
21 go get the COA and come back. 21 what you're doing is granting the COA for the
2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. And you do have to’ 22 . .doors with the condition that the doors be’ - -
{23 “have a perrmt to replace.as many wmdows - l - |23 " replaced to reflect the doors that actually are -
‘12477 'mean, 52 windows? 24 _in place right now. . -
25 MR. GOLDSBURY: At the point where they 25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: What kind of doors are in
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1. place right now? |t and what should have happened.
12 MS. ELLER: They are the doors with a 2 So unless we add the muntins to this
3 three-panel rectangular configuration. 3 amendment, I'm not for it. -
4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. So let's just put. 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: I concur with you
5  that in there so we can be pretty specific. 5  Mr. Graham. I'm not either.
16 MS. ELLER: Yes. So it will be you're 6 And I guess what's the most offensive to
7  granting the COA for the doors with the 7  me, Ms. Crowder, is you've got a big RAP sign by
8  condition that the doors be, quote-unquote, A 8  the front door. 1really do find that
9 . replaced with the three rectangle windows, which 9  offensive. If you're not going to comply with
10  they already are we know, and then you're 10 the guidelines, I would really hope that you
111 granting the COA for the windows. And in both 11 would take that sign down because I think <
12 cases the ultimate result is that you are 12 .that's -- I really don't think that's in the
{13 granting the appeal on both matters as 13 spirit of, you know, historic preservation.
14 conditioned. 14 ‘So anyway, 1 just wanted to add that.
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 15 ~Councilwoman Self.
16 MS. ELLER: And, again, the condition thh 16 MS. SELF: (Inaudible.)
17 the windows is the exterior muntins being 17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Did you want to
18 replaced or not replaced. My understanding is 18 respond, Mr. Ray?
19 . that you did not put that condition on there. 19 MR. RAY: No. .
200 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No, we did not. 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay.
12 MS.‘ELLER:' Okay. 1 just wanted to . 21 MS. SELF: Well, then maybe if that's --1
22 confirm. - 22~ don't know. Councilman Graham, if you put the
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: The queue is not workmg, . {23 .muntins on the window, would you feel better
|24 . so y'all are going to have to -- sorry. ' 24 with the motion on the floor?
125 MS. SELE: Thank you, Madam Chair. 25 I'1l try that again. Muntins on both sides
» S Page 34| Page 36
1 I was just thinking on the exterior 1 of the house that face the street, which I know
2 muntins, maybe you want to look at putting the 2 is the majority, but at the same time I think
3 ones that actually face the street so that -- in 3 that that might help. :
4  other words, we're not having to do all of them, 4 So I would, then, make tha -
5  but the ones that are facing the street, they 5 MS. ELLER: (Inaudible.) -
6  would have the exterior muntins.’ ' 6 MS. SELF: Well, I'll just.-- do you want
7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Is it on a comer? 7 to'vote on his amendment and then I'11 --
| 8 . MS.GIORDANO: Yes, it's on a corner. 8 MR. RAY: She can move the amendment.
9. Through the Chair, itis on a corner. So there - 9 MS. ELLER: You may move to aménd the
110 is a considerable amount of w1ndows on, 1 _ 10 ' amendment
11-- believe; the Osceola Street elevation as 'well as’ 11" "MS.SELF So moved
12 the Myra Street elevation. 12 ‘MR. SHAD Second. -
13- - ~MS.SELF: Iknew it was on a corner; but I 137 'MS. SELF: ButT dldn thave a second - _
14 - didn't reahze - okay l ll Just wnhdraw ha . .THE CHAIRWOMAN Yes you d1d have a RTINS S
15 that.- 15 - second.- .
16 THE CHAIRWOMAN Councrlman Graham 16 Councilman Graham.
17 MR. GRAHAM: Thank you, Madam Chair. 17 MR.GRAHAM: To Mr. Teal, does that put
18 1 guess the way the amendment is right now, 18 everything back in comphance as far as Historic
19 I'm against it if we're not going to require the 19  Preservation?
20  muntins on here because I think that -- two 20 MR. TEAL: It doesn't necessarr]y put it
21 different things. 1 think this applicant has 21 back into compliance because there was an issue
22 got recourse that some of the other applicants 22 as far as the number of lights, you know, the =
123 - -:beforc don't have and the fact that they!'ve been 23 smaller windows -within the. window, but I-think
|24 - in-and dealt with historic situations before, 24 * it definitely puts it back to someplace that we o
. 125 - they're quite aware of what needs to happen here 25 can all live with. : o
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1 MR. GRAHAM Okay The way the motion 1 Then Councilmember Self offered an
2 18 -- I mean, the way the amendment is 2 amendment to that amendment, which you must vote
3 currently? 3 onfirst. And the sole issue on the amendment
4 MR. TEAL: With the exterior muntins, 4 to the amendment would be to modify the Ray
5  correct. _ 5  amendment to require exterior muntins to be
6 MR. GRAHAM: Okay. 6  placed on the two sides of the building that
7 MR. TEAL: The Second amendment. 7 face Myra and Osceola. '
8 .. MR. GRAHAM: Now, the exterior muntins are 8 So if you would vote on that first
9  for all the windows or the -- 9  amendment. And then if that amendment passes,
10 - MR.TEAL: Just the two that face Myra 10 you would have the Ray amendment before you as .
11 Street and the other street, Osceola, | 11 amended with the additional. condmon regarding
12 believe. And just to let the committee know 12 the muntins.
13 that that is half of the windows. It's only 13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. _'
14 half of the windows. ' , 14 . Okay. We have a motion and second on the
15 MR. GRAHAM: Okay. Thank you. 15 Self amendment. Everyone in favor of the Self
16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Now, let me ask a question ~ [16  amendment, please say aye.
17 - because these windows have the muntins inside 17 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Aye.
118 the glass.. How are you gorng get those muntms 18 ~ THE CHAIRWOMAN: Opposed, like sign.
19 out of - between those? 19 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response.) -
20 MR. TEAL: The muntins will still be inside 20 * THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have
21 - the glass. 421 approved the amendment.
22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: -Okay. They're _]ust gomg 22 MR. SHAD: Move the bill. _
23 to be identical to the ones that are in there. 23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: No. We have the Ray
24 MR. TEAL: It's like a stick-on product. {24 amendment. So I need a motion on the Ray -- |
25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Sowe're not going - [25  think we've already had a motion and asecondon
, ' Page 38 ' _ Page 40
1 tobe able 10 go back and reconfrgure these to 1 . the Ray amendment So we have before us now the
2 make them Jook like -- 2 Ray amendment as amended. .
3 'MR. TEAL: No. 3 Is there any further discussion on the Ray -
14 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 4 - amendment as amended?
5 MR. TEAL: That would be, you know, a .5 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response)
.6 concession that we would be willing to make, 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: .All in favor; please say -
7. would be to overlook the number of lights as t 7 aye. '
8  long as we've got the proper, you know, profile‘ | 8 =~ COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Aye. _
9  you know, meaning it's not just a flat window | 9° '~ THE CHAIRWOMAN: Opposed like srgn
10 - - running across the two sides of this buxldmg ' 10 - COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response:) o
RN - THE.CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. “Thank you. 111 THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have
12 Ms. Eller, do you want to repeat v what we . 12.. .approved the Ray amendment as amended.
{13 . now-have in front of us, please ' : 3. MR.RAY: Move the brll as amended '
14 /MS. ELLER; Sure..” . - 14 MR SHAD Seeond o o
{15~ Youw ongmally began w1th an amendment 157 . THE CHAIRWOMAN: We have a motron and
16  which was seconded, and that amendment was 16  second on the bill as amended.
17" offered by Councilmember Ray. That amendment |17 Is there any discussion on the bill as
18 was to grant the COA regarding the-doors. And 18 amended? ,
19 ~thena friendly change was offered and ' 19 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response.)
20 Councilmember Ray chose to amend, if you w1ll 20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Seeing none, open the
21 his amendment to change it. 21 ballot and record the vote.
122 So the Ray amendment would be to grant the . |22 (Committee ballot opened.)
Sf23 COA for the doors with the three panels that - = |23- . MS. COPELAND:: (Votes yea)
"[247" s a condition, and grant the COA forthe ~ = 24 MR. RAY: (Votes yea.)
25 .. win_dow_s. :So that was the amendment.before you.- ~ |25 MR. CLARK: (Votes yea.)
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1 MR. GRAHAM:. (Votesyea.) ' 1 CERTIFICATE
2 MS. SELF: (Votes yea..) R
3 - MR.SHAD: (Vofes yea.) 3 STATE OF FLORIDA:
4 (Committee ballot closed.) + couNTy OF DOVAL 1+
5 MS. LAHMEUR: Six yeas, zero nays. s
6 - THECHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have 6 T, Diane M. Tropia, certify that I was
7 appl’OVCd 2007-1 13 as amended. 7 authorized to ;.,d daid stenoqraphically. report the
8 Mr. Ray. 8 foregoing proceedings and that the tramscript is a
1o MR.RAY: Thank you, Madam Charr 5 trie and complete record of ay.stenographic potes -
10 I_]ust want to say to the comrmt_tee members 10 Dated this 25th day of March, 2007.
11 that I think when we start talking about forcing 1 '
12 people to look back on contracts and 12
13 contractors, I think that's a bad policy. 1 13
14 think that's a bad policy, and that's what we've 14 olane M. Tropia
15  just done.. We've got them out of where they- 15+ -
|16. are, but that's a bad policy. 16
17 For us to force people to turn around and 17
18 to.go back on that is deliberately causing them - 18
19 toexpend dollars because of this polrcy I 15
20 just think it's bad. 20
21 “Thank you. B3
{22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. 2
|23 Okay. We are actually going to adjourn 23
24  this special committee meeting, and we will NETRS
25  start the regular LUZ agenda meeting in - 25
' - Page 42
1 approximately five minutes. ’
2 So this special meeting is now adjourned.
3. “Thank you.
4 (The above proceedings were adJoumed at
15 5:40 pm) '
> - o
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' LAND USE AND ZONING

. COMPMITTER

’ cmm;_nc:l.l'\g at .:30. p.m., CAty Ball, Council Chanbers, .

Page 3
CITT OF JFAGTEMILS g PROCEEDINGS
| 2 March 6, 2007 T 430pm.
3 : -
— 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Good aftemoora, everyone.
S 5 We're here for the special Land Use and -
6 - Zoning Committec meeting. Thisis an appeal on:
5 ‘peld -op Taesday, March 6, 2007, 7 2007-113.

Frocesdings med& T 8 We have with us Councilman Art Graham :

9 - Councilwoman Lynette Self, Councilman Art Shad,

1st Floor, Jacksonville, Florlda, betore Diane M.

11 Tropia, a Notary public im and for the State of 10 and myself, Councilwoman Sharon Copeland.
. 11 We are going to start by lettmg the
- f12. Flozida at l.axge
o 12" - Planning -- who's going to -- are you going
s 13 to--
‘ copR1ND, chaiE. 14 MS. GIORDANO: Jason is commg
A Br.:\;x Rax, vice hairo 15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Jason is coming.
- LOuETTS - fﬂc-mg::c;ﬁb:‘,’“’" 16 Okay. We're going to start by gettinng an
1 , 17 -overview of why we're here for this appeal, and
1y -USO-FRESENT: | : 18 then we will give each side - if there are two
20 ..Aﬂl{’-;:owm:im;é%;‘g:;“cxiimt bept- 19" sides -- we'll give each side about 15 mJnutes
o e e T ative Aesintane. 20 each,
2 _MERRIANR LAHMEUR, Legislative Assistant. 21 SO ]etts gO ahead _—
23 -7 22 (Mr.-Teal enters the proceedings.)
N P 123 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Jason, will you get us-
s 124 started please.
. 25 MR. TEAL: Thank you Madam Chan
: ..‘nxx Page 2| Page4
. TEET ] If 1 could, I'd like to have Allison -
2 oy vo. iex order of sux nt .2 Giordano, as the staff person with the P]anmng
= F; rdexr o ax storic
3 2007-13  meso x&?gm,sm tbat Denied o 3 Department that wrote the staff report on this
4 Application for ‘After—the—-Fact COA-06-500 . -
o " by Kathy Crowder and Scott Louis to Replace - 4 item.-. .. i
s " ywo Pront booxrs and All 53 Windows at 2264 .
Myra St. in Riverside Avondale Historic 5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you.
6 - " pistrict, pursvant to Section 307.204,
Ordinance Code. . 6. Allison.
’ (Plotrder 1 7 = 7 MS. GIORDANO: Thank you,
® 8 This apphcatlon for the certificate of
9< 9 appropnateness was a request for an
10
: |10 - after-the-fact wholesale replacement of 53
-j11 )
11~ windows on the structure as well as the
12 . .
s 12 - replacement of two front entry doors.. The .. ..
" 13" original windows were removed and new
Nas 14 - -‘smgle-hung, aluminum windows were ' installed -
l.. 15 without prior approval from the Jacksonville
- 16  Historic Preservation Commission.
10 17 The property is in violation of chapter 307
15 18 of the ordinance code. It was entered 1into the
20 {19 CARE system.
. 20 - The Florida master site file states that
I 21 the structure oniginally had six-over-six,
s {22. .double-hung, sash pattern windows and also
an - |23- -+ eight-light casement ‘windows:
1,s 124 “Currently, the structure contains
25 -

. combinations of nine-over-six pattern ‘windows,
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{1 six-over-four pattem windows, and 1 In regards to the door, the applicant did :
2. eight-over-cight aTuminum windows with an 2 provide evidence of what was there ooriginally,
3 interior muntin configuration. One ongmal 3 which would be more - in keeping wrt_h the
4  six-over-six wood window still remains on the 4 architectural character of the house.
5 structure. 5 The current half moon door is not typically
|6 Also, in additi on to that, two replacement 6  approved by the Historic Preservation Commission
7  frontentry doors ‘with a half-moon light pattern 7 and not compliant with the Riverside guidelines;
8 were installed as well. 8  therefore, the Historic Preservation Commrssron
|9 The Riverside/.Avondale historic gurde]mes 9  denied this apphcatron
10 make reference to the placement, design, and 10 THE CHAIRWOMAN: . Thank you
11 materials of windOWs as being a significant part 11 ‘Okay. We have two speaker cards. I'm
12 of the architectural character of a building. 12 going to open the public hearing and -- let's
13 . -Windows in the district are often important 13 see. Ms. Crowder and Mr. Louis, who would like
14 stylistic elements, such as multilight sashes. 14 to speak first? Ms. Crowder, would you like to
115 This structure 1S located on a corner lot - 15~ speak first? ‘
16  with a considerable amount of windows located on {16 AUDIENCE MEMBER Yes. ,
17 both Myra Stréet and Osceola Street. 17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. I'm going to go
18 _ The guidelines also make reference to0 18 ahead and open the public hearing.
19 standard 2 of the Secretary of Intenior 19 And we're going to give you a comblnat]on
20 Standards talking about the visual role of |20 of about 15 minutes, SO -- to give us your
21  historic windows, 1ts detarlmg, its 21 presentation. Okay?
22 craftsmanship. : 22 AUDIENCE MEMBER : Okay. |
23 Factors to consider when you replace 23 Do 1 just come up here? ‘ :
24 windows are the size, number of historic 424 . THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes ma'am. And if you'll '
25  windows, the rel ationship to a wall surface and . 25 just give your name and address for the record,
o » ‘ Page 6 A ' Page 8|
1 their pattern of repetition, their overall 11 please
2 design and detailing, proximity to key 2 AUDIENCE MEMBER : Kathy Crowder, 1635
3 entrances, and visibility on key elevations. 3 . Furman Road, Jacksonville.
‘4 " (Mr. Ray enters the proceedings.) - 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes, ma'am. Go ahead and
5 MS. GIORDANO: According to photographs - 5  make your presentation,
6 taken by staff on a-site visit, it appears that 6 MS. CROWDER: Okay. As Allison had pomted
17  the windows on the right side, both the upper 7 out, it was before the fact., .
8- -and-lower stories of the front facade, appearto . |8 . We purchased this house in March of 2006.
|9 bealtered in size and confi guratlon |9 And when we purchased it, the current owners
116~ In addition to that, staridard 6 of the 110 said that the windows had been taken careof,.
1 Secretary of Interior standards states that 1t everything was done. 'When they had started to
12 deteriorated historic features ‘shall be repaired 12”7 "'replace them, they said that they had people
13 rather than replaced When the severlty of . 13 comein-1can't - Zomng I think, and said A
14 - detérioration requires replacement of a feature, 14 - -that they looked at 1t andsaid that they -
15  the new feature shall match the old in design, 15 weren't altering the space that the windows were
16 color, texture, other visual qualities and, 16  putinto, and so they said that it was okay for
17 where possible, materials. Replacement of 17 them to do that.
18 missing features shall be substantiated by 18 Now, that was four’ years ago, and that S
19 documentary, physical, or plctonal evidence. 19 what I know. That's what the previous owner
120 As 1 stated before, the only available 20 .told us. And she said -- and 1 have to believe
21 . sources of evidence of the original window 21~ that that's the case because now that we have
2 desrgn are noted in the Florida master site file - |22 .:_'.been brought up and told that these windows
23 and also located on the:structure itself. 123~ ‘dren't appropriate, we Thear from Zomng all the
24 As T previously mentioned, one original 124 time. 1have Tim Myers call me and -- "What are
25 six-over-six wood window still remains intact. 25  you doing about it? 1'm gomg to fme you."
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1 You know, that sort of thing. 1. downstairs unit to match the existing screen =
2 So 1 know they couldn't have gone three 2 door so it's authentic. We're not here to do
'3 years without having a fine or something else, 3 it. You know, I---
4  but in their minds those windows were okay. 4. Every neighbor came to us and -- you know
5 We had the RAP people -- the RAP ladies 5 Televated all the trees, new roof, new fence,
6 to -- Bonnie and -- come up and testify at the 6  put lighting up so -- we took a comer where I
7 historic society that she thought they looked 7 could visibly see drug deals going on, and
8. okay. , 8  that's -- and again, that's got nothing to do
9 1 did bring pictures today, and I hadn't {9  with the windows, but'it's our intent. = -
10 had a chance -- we did replace the front doors, 10 We bought a building on the outskirts of
11 and I wanted to see if those would be 11.  what is -- you know, obviously if you're on the
12 acceptable. 1 did bring pictures today, and 1 12 river side of Riverside Avenue, you've ‘got $200.
13 did bring pictures of the current house and the 13 asquare foot. If you're on the other sides --
14~ windows., _ - 14 you know, but we understand where Ruiverside is
15 And we spent a tremendous amount of money = {15 headed and we want to be a very valuable part of
16 . cleaning up the place, putting up a new fence, 16  ‘that.
17 refinishing the windows -- I mean, the floors 17 And, granted, you guys have the power to .
18  inside. We've got excellent tenants that pay on 18 make us replace all the windows, but we're
19 -time. We're actually getting $1,300 a month 19 also - you know, the windows -- we inherited
20  rent. We see that as an upscale, coming up in 20 the windows. I wish the inspector would have
21 . a-- we're trying to bring the property up and 121 done his_job three or four years ago and not ‘
22 the value. 22 ° today. But-again, I am addressing that fact.
23 The windows were something we had nothmg 23 We'll do whatever the board complies [sic],
24 to do with. We did change the doors, and so we 24 but we're -- if - and I encourage you to go by
25 are bringing -- we brought pictures of different 25  and look at Myra and Osceola and see what we
. . Page 10 ' Page 12
1 doors here to show you what they look like to 1 did. I'mean, we spent-- I spent ten months of
2 see if they'd be okay. 2 my life restoring -- nights and weekends. And
3 But we're trying to comply. All we want to 3 we took a blighted area and made it very, very
4  dois be good ---we're not your typical 4  nice. - g :
1.5 landlords. We have an extra nice place. We put 5 And again, the front doors -- we changed
6  alotof money into it. 6  the front doors and we put rect- -- windows in
7 And I'm nervous and I'm ramblmg, 50 maybe .7 those front doors because, obviously, those moon
8 _ 1should let Scott talk. : 8 things are ridiculous. . They're completely .
'9  THE CHAIRWOMAN You're fme Okay 9. modern. They 're not in a COA. You couldn tget
10, Thank you. . 10. . - thatin armlhon years. We just were o
11 MS. CROWDER: Okay But -~ thank you 11 ignorant. And I understand i 1gnorance isno -
12 . “THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you. . , 12, excuse, but we also would -- would certarnly K
13 " (Audience member approaches the podlum ) 13 like a pass on these windows. - . :
14 - AUDIENCE MEMBER: Scott Louis, 1185+ 14 - - 1t's three, four years: ago. We're'not sure
|15~ Ovington Road, 32216, Jacksonville. * 15 " when it was done. And again, wé understand that
16 And again, Bonnie did come to the last time 16  we're at your mercy basically and -- and if you
17 and we were denied the COA. And Bonnie with RAP |17 would go by and look at the building and look at
18 said, "The windows are okay with us.” 18 what we've done and talk to the neighbors and
19 It was never our intention -- we don't -- 19 - see the extent that we've gone to restore this
20 my wife -- I married into the Pellicier family, 20  place, you would understand. We never in a-
21 born and raised in Riverside. 1 own several + {21 million years thought the windows would bea -
22 investment properties in Riverside, and it was ... . [22 . problem.
|23 never my iritention to shortcut RAP and - and..©. . '|23% .0 Andas Bonnie - whlch everybody knows
24  COA. o o 24 here Bonnie wields a great deal of power. She
|25 leven hand built a screen doorinthe ~~ ° |25  said the windows are okay with her in the
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1 testimony last time. She understands what we 1. MR: TEAL: Thank you, Madam Chair. '
2 did 2 When 1 originally prepared for today, 1
3 We took the rent from 8- 850 a month to 3 thought we only had two issues, but now it
4 1,300. We got professwnals in there. And 4 - appears that we have three.. : :
5  we're a big part ‘of Riverside and want to bea 5 The first issue is the replacement of the.
6  bigger part of Riverside. 6 53 windows. The second issue is the r.eplacement
7 And again, 1 thank you for your time. 7 of the door -- the original two doors in the
8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, sir. 8  duplex with the half-moon design. And now '
9 We're in the public hearing of a special 9  apparently we have a third issue where they've
10 Land Use and Zoning Committee meeting; and tlus 10 actually gone out and made another violation of
11 is 2007-113. _ 11 chapter 307 in that they were requlred togeta .
12 If you would like to speak during this 12 -COA before they actually put the new doors in. -
13 public hearing, please fill out a blue speaker's 13 The point of all of this is, the Hrstonc
14 card and come forward. 14 Preservation Commission and the Historic
15 Yes, ma'am. Did you want to speak? 15" Preservation staff needs an opportunity. to be
16 - AUDIENCE MEMBER: (Shakes head.) 16  able to review, before any work is done, whether
17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Because when I close the 17 or not what is being proposed is consistent wnh
18 public hearing, you're not going to have an 18 . the historic preservation gu]dehnes '
19 'opportumty to do that, so -- did you want to 19 The first issue was the window :
20 . speak one more time? . 20 replacement. As Ms. Giordano mentioned, window
21 MS. CROWDER: I thought of one other thmg |21 replacement is a last resort action. It's
22 that -- it's in the transcripts -- - |22 warranted only when windows are so deteriorated ;'
23 'THE CHAIRWOMAN: Your name very qulckly 23 that they're at a point where they can't be
24 MS. CROWDER: Kathy Crowder. 24  .saved.
25 If you will look at the transcripts from _ 25 The problem when a property owner lega]ly
o Page 14 : Page 16.
1 'when we met with the historic commission, there - 1 replaces windows, is that there s really no way.
2 were members on the board that had -- I don't 2 to go back and actually verify the condition of
3 remember what they. said verbatim, but it was to ‘3 - the oniginal windows. Those are gone And -
| 4 the effect that why can't -- you know, too much 4 there actually is one window that was original
.5 time has lapsed, why can't we just let this go. 5 1n the house that's still in there, and that's
6 And their take on it -- and I completely 6 in perfectly fine shape. So as far as any
7  understood it. They are about approving a 7 argument as to whether or not the windows were -
8 certificate of appropnateness They couldn't ) {8 -sobad that they requrred replacement, first of
9 say, well = they couldn't approve it because 9 . all, we can't verify that. 'And second of all;
10 . they weren't appropnate but several members. 110 - " the one window that.is still in‘there is in. such
11~ had voiced their opinion that, why don't we ]ust it sufficient shape that it's fine, it dldn't need
12 -let tlus go. But it just wasn't. wrtlnn their. 12 tobe replaced. o o
13 power to do that and that' s why we appealed to . [13 . - Inthis 1nstance really the - not only o
{147 . the land use zone [51c] {14 couldn't we verify the condition of the original "
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Thank you ma' am 15 windows, but the window that they chose to use
16 . Again, I will ask, is there anyone else 16  isn't even close to complying with what's
17 that wishes to speak in favor or in opposrtron 17 appropriate -- what's an appropriate replacement
18 of this appeal? 18 product. '
19 AUDIENCE MEMBERS: (No response. ) 19 Again, the reason why this is so
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. If no one comes 20  significant is that they're seeking :
21~ forward, then I'm gomg to go ahead and close 21 after-the-fact approval on this is because they
22 : 'the pubhc hearmg o I 122 - - went ahead ‘and msta]led a window--- had they
123 Mr. Teal, are you gomg to be EEEEE 123 come in and talked'to the folks at the Historic -
24 MR. TEAL: Yes. r 24 - Preservation office, they would have gotten some
25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 25 direction as to what type of window is
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] appropriate, but, unfortuuately, that didn't 1" not a Zoning i issue; that's a Building issue. So "
2 happen. 2 it sounds like what she's confusing is the folks
3 Now, nobody is arguing against the fact 3 who had given her approval for the historic
4  that the previous property owner did the work on 4  district compliance with the folks that told her
5  the windows. And, unfortunately, it should not 5 she didn't need to pull a building permit to
6  be the policy of the City to authorize illegal 6  replace those windows. And so that, you know,
7  work simply because a property owner hurriedly 7  really shouldn't be accounted for.
8  breaks the law and then sells the property. 8 The other issue is that their cause of
9 That is not, you know, a proper precedent to be 9  action is against the seller. Youknow, they -- .
10  setting as far as dealing with property owners 10 if they were told -- and the Historic
11 and whether or not they're required to comply - 11 Preservation Commission noticed this -~ if they
12 with the law. 12 were told the windows were okay, then the o
13 ‘Now, I do realize that the appellants in 13 ‘property owner previous to them would be the one
14-  this case are being called to task over the 14 to be held accountable.
15 illegal actions of the seller, but the legal 115 The second issue is with regard to the door
16  reality of the situation is that when you buy a 16  replacement. Now, this is one that they can't
17 piece of property, you own everything that's 17 blame on anyone but themselves. They did this
18 wrong with it. There is a due diligence 18 work. Twice, as a matter of fact, we now find
19 requirement here, and they testified -- the 19  out today. : =
20 - appellants testified at the Historic 20 The Historic-Preservation Commission demed
21 Preservation Commission that they were told by 21.  the after-the-fact application because, again,
22  the previous property owner that the w1ndows _ 22 they felt that the doors were completely out of
123 were replaced. - 23 character with the guidelines as applied to this
24 Mr. Louis testified that he actually lives - 24  structure. We can see that from the record that
25~ in Riverside and that -- or he owns property in 25  was submitted with the appeal and also the »
Page 18 ' Page 20|
1 Riverside and his wife is from Riverside, and he 1 testimony of Ms. Giordano. .
2 should have known about the district 2 But, as I stated, the applicants admit that
3 requirements and those requirements. Not only 3 they were the ones that changed out the door
4 that, but he actually purchased property in 1 4 without obtaining a certificate of L
5 Riverside in 2003 and he pulled a reroofing ‘s appropriateness. Now, again, they claim that
6 permit in 2005. January 2005, he pulleda 6 they were ignorant of the requirements, but as 1.
7 roofing permit for a property on Dancy Street, 7  mentioned before, Mr. Louis testified that he
8  which is in the historic district. - At that ' . .| 8 owns property in Riverside. He subsequently _
| 9° . “pointin time, he'would have been notified as to . "|'9 " obtained a reroofing permit, which he would have -
-J10 . the requrrements of the historic district . . |10. .. been noufred by the City of the requirements of
11 because those properties are all flagged, and 11 the historic district. He also, as 1 mentioned,
12 . . when somebody pulls a perrmt they re notlfled ‘|12 .. . obtained the reroofing permit in January of 2005 .
13 of that. . 13 . - on a historic property, and they didn't purchase SR
4.0 They d]dl’l tbuy tlus property until March 14 --the property ‘until March-10th,:2006, which:i 1s a oovp
15 of 2006 So he pulled his pérmit in 2005, was 15" “year after they're pulling the reroofing
16  notified of the district regulations, bought _ 16 permit. So he should have known -- knew or
17 another property in 2006, was notified that the 17 should have known about the requirements of the
18 windows were all changed and never did anything (18 district, simply didn't comply with the '
19 1o try and go out and verify whether or not the 19 requirements of the district.
20  windows were properly installed or were 20 Again, he's also shown that he replaced the
121 consistent with the historic guidelines. 21 doors, you know, sometime between when this -
22 .. Now, Ms. Crowder mentioned that she had 22 . appeal was filed and today, again, without
23 somebody she thought: was from’ Zonmg that came’ |23~ obtaining a certificate of appropriateniess. -
24  and looked at it and said, because you're not |24 Sol guess the question is, how long are we
125 altering the space you're good to go. That's 25  going to buy the argument. about I'm ignorant as

DraneM Tropia, P.O. Box 2375, Jacksonville, FL 32203

Exhibit 1 " Page 17 - P-age20
Page 22 of 34 :
Proceedrngs before the LUZ ¢
. Taken on March 6, 2007

: }mrttee

Multi-Page™

City of Jacksonvi]le
Uncertified Condensed Copy

1 to the requirements of the historic district? 1 MR. TEAL: There are -- the tax benefits of

2 This is an after-the-fact approval that 2 being in the historic district is that, if you

3 they're seeking. The work has already been 3 invest a certain amount of money into a historic
‘4 done. The position that the City is placed in 4. property, rehabilitating that property, you can
-5 -is not being able to verify the condition of the 5 qualify for a tax exemption which would, in -

| 6  windows as they were prior to them removing them | 6  essence, cap your property at the value of the

7  as to see whether or not they warranted being 7  property prior to your improvement of it for-ten
.8 removed, and that now we're stuck with a product 8  years.

9 that is completely inconsistent with what the . 9 So, in other words, if you improve your
10 guidelines require. They don't even come 10 . property which results in an increase in the

111 close. They're the wrong product. They're 11 - value of the property, you can cap it at the *
12 aluminum when the original were wood. They are  |12. preimprovement level for a period of ten years..
13 the wrong window configuration in that the 13 And then not only that, if you are a '

|14 . original windows were six-over-six and 14 commercial property, an income-producing -

115 eight-over-eight casements. They've got a 15 property, which this property would be, you
16  hodgepodge in there of various different 16 - would also qualify for federal tax credits _
17 windows. 17 because the Riverside Avondale historic district
18 And, you know, the doors don't even come 18 is also a nationally-recognized historic - o
19 - close, or at least the ones that were considered 19 district which would qualify you for federal tax
20 by the Historic Preservation Commission. - |20 incentives as well. '
21 Whether or not these doors that they now have in 21 . MR. GRAHAM: Now, do we have the power or
22 there come close, who knows. We haven't been 22~ the authority, I guess, at the City to

123 .asked to look at those yet. 123 disqualify them for any tax benefits or tax

124 So really the item in front of the : 24 savings that they would normally reahze being
25" committee today is to determine whether or not 25  in the historic district? ‘
. : - » Page 221 . _ ~ Page 24} -

1" -to uphold the decision of the Historic SR I MR. TEAL: You do. _ ' '

2 Preservation Commission with regard to the -2 If someone were to apply -- well, let me
3 53 windows, and then also whether or not to 3 . qualify. You do for the local incentives, not

4  uphold the decision of the Historic Preservation 4 for the federal. But the criteria that is used
‘5 . Commission with regard to the half moon front 5  to evaluate a tax application is to determine-

6  doors.- S . | 6  whether or not the work that was done to the - -
T So you don't have in front of you the "7 . property was consistent with chapter 307 and

18 A .windows that they e subrmttlng photographs of. | 8 with the national Secretary of Interior "

9 ~What you ve got in: front of you 1s the half moon | 9 - standards. So if somebody doesn't do the work
10 ~ doors. .- " {10 - properly or uses improper products -those sorts -
1n So w1th that, I would request that the |11, - of things, they could be drsqua]rfred from
127 . comnittee consider the history of all of thrs - iz - qualifying for the tax incéntive.-

13 ~and also the drlrgence of the Historic ' I So -- and that i is-a decision that ‘the Crty
{14 B Preservatron Commission in revrewrng these . 114’ Council - general]y speakmg, you get-a’ ﬂurry

15 . things to determine compliance with the 15 of these at the end of the tax year where people

16-  guidelines and that you uphold the decision of 16  are coming in to try and qualify their

17 the Historic Preservation Commission. 17  properties for the tax incentive.

18 Thank you. 18 . MR. GRAHAM: Okay. If I may.

19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Teal. 19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yes. -

20 Mr. Graham. 20 MR. GRAHAM: Through the Chair back to the
21 MR. GRAHAM: Thank you. 21 rest-of the committee, you guys all know -- 1
. 22 '_Through the Chair, 1 guess, to Mr. Teal or 22 know Itend to be pretty sympathetlc towards. the o
Jaa’ somebody that can answer the question. What are |23 - apphcants on a-lot of these sort of things, but -

24 - the tax beénefits of being in a historic -~~~ -~ ‘|24 1think Mr. Teal makes a very good point that

25  district? 25  this applicant should have known in this.case,
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1 and specifically dealing with the door itself. 1 exemption if and when they do put forth that
2 Once you've already been chastised once for 2 legislation before the council.
3 doing the process wrong, you know, you should 3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Thank you
4 _ get the big hint that you should fix the problem 4 Councilman Shad.
5  nexttime. 5 MR. SHAD: Thank you. :
"6 Idon'tknow if we' ve ever -- and I don't 6 Through the Chair, you know, the other N
7  know how significant the tax benefits are in 7 applications that we've seen after the fact -1
8  this.case. I mean, I hate to see somebody that 8 think this is the first one where the applicant
9 put in perfectly good windows, to require them 9 is not the person who actually had the work
10 - . to go out and yank those windows out and replace {10 - done. 1 just wanted to reiterate that, that
11 them with som_ethin_g that fits whatever the - 11 this applicant, you know, purchased the
12" criteria is, but if we can -- if we can -- maybe 12 property.
13 one of the options -- and I guess, you know, you = |13 Now, normally the person in front of us is
14 can give that to the applicant, you know, if 14 the one who.did the deed, so to say.
15 he's willing to forego whatever tax benefits he 15 In addition, you know, reading the
16 gets for being in the historic district because -~ 16  transcript, the Historic Preservation Comnussron
17 he's not, quote, playing by the rules. 17 was not unanimous in this. There was a '
18 I just float that out there for the - 18  dissenting vote. And if you read the’
19 committee to consider. . 19 transcript, there was a - it was not as strong
20 - . THE CHAIRWOMAN: Well, let me follow up on 20  an opinion by the HPC as we often see.
21 that, Mr. Graham, back to our general counsel. 21 In addition, the -- beating them up because
22 How would we enforce that? How would we 22 of the change -- the second change to the door,
23 make sure that they did not quahfy for any tax 23 'T-- you know, I would think there's some gray
24 . benefits? {24 area there.” You have a nonconforming door
25 MR TEAL: The way that. you ‘would do that |25 that's already been -- taking steps to change a
_ o Page 26 | - : ' . Page 28| -
1 would be --well, a lot of this is dependent on 1 door that's already nonconforming, 1 don'tknow
2 what the applicant wants to do because the tax 2 that that really warrants the level of criticism
3 benefits are voluntary. In other words, the 3 that has been given to them on that.
4  applicant has to, themselves, put forth an. 4 So 1 can see where 1 would think
5 : application for that. 5  potentially if I had this door that I'm already
6 Now, actually, it may not apply to this | 6  in appeal mode over, that maybe its exempt.
.7 - particular applicant, it probably doesn't -- I d 7 Well, why do a COA? They're coming in front of
8  defer to staff on that -- because the _ 8 - us anyway about this door. They want to make 1t .
|9 application -- actually, there's a twopart -~ | 9 alittle bit better while they're coming in IS
|10. " - application process. You have to submitthe " [10. . front of us. Idon't think that'sa. reason to -
11 application prior to.doing the work so that 11 beat themup alitile further. =~
12 . staff can review that to say you're on the_nght .. |12 . Anyway :- so the things that are different .
13 track, you're going to do the work in compliance’ - {13 - about this from the other-ones that have come-
14 - with the S_ecretar:y- of Interior standards and M4 - before us recently, similar to-this: - RS
|15 chapter307. "The second part of the application ~ 15°  One, the applicant did not do the work.
16- ' is a -- after the- work has been done, a 16  Sure, they bought a home that was -- had some
17 .follow-up inspection to make sure it was 17 problems withit. And yes, they probably have a
18 actually done as it was instructed. 18 recourse against the seller and -- but that's
19 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So they probably wouldn't {19 different than we normally see.
20  qualify anyway. 20 Two, I don't think the second change to the
|21 MR. TEAL: They probably would not qualify 21 door -- there was some extenuating circumstances
{22. 'anyway because I don't think that they have even . {22 there, and that’s.not as blatant.a prob]em to o
‘{23 -~ .applied for the tax credit. But hypothetically, - |23 me. : : e
f24  if they had, then it would be up to the councrl |24 And thrrd the HPC certarnly was not as
25" - basically to dény their request for a tax 25" strong in opposition to this and they did have a
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1 dlssentmg vote. 1 estate laws you know a cause of action against _
2 I just -- I bring that to your attentron 2 them to recover. : :
‘3 " for your consideration. 3 " THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Because ‘that wag my
4 Thank you. 4" understanding too. '
5 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr. Shad. 5 And I want to go back and - Mr. Teal , just
16 I have a couple -- can you put that on the 6  toreiterate, you said that these owners put in
7  overhead? : 7 the first set of doors, the doors with the half -
18. Let me just direct my question o staff. 8  moon, without getting 'a COA, after Mr. Louis was
9 . There is-a RAP sign at the front entrance of "9 very much aware that you do have to have a coa
10 this home, and Marilyn is going to put that on 10 whenever you make replacements. So they putin -
11, the overhead. What does that mean? What does” |11, the first set of doors; is that correct? '
12 that stand for? 12 MR. TEAL: That's correct. L
13 MR. TEAL: That means that at some point in 13 They did state that under oath at the
14 time either this owner or a previous owner 14 Historic Preservation Commission meeting and’
115" joined the Riverside Avondale preservatron 15 they also réstated it today. ' :
16  society. 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN': Okay Thank you
17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So that's all it is is 17 Mr. Graham.
18 justthat they were a member? : 18 ‘MR. GRABAM: Thank you, Madam Chair.
19 MR. TEAL: That's all it is, yeah. - 19 1 think you just kind of made my point that
20 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So it has nothing to do 20 I-- as Mr. Shad had said, this is different
21 with the homestead being -- : 21 than some of the other ones we've had, but at
22 MR.TEAL: No. 22 - least in this case they have recourse to recoup
23 THE CHAIRWOMAN: - historically 23 their funds. :
24 significant or anything else? . 24 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Thank you, Mr Graham ‘
25 MR. TEAL: No. ‘ ' 25 I thrnk that was the point I was tryingto :
Page 30 ~ Page 32
1 There S no, you know inspection of the 1 make that, you know, we -- we won't necessarily
12 property or, you know; any determination of 2 -be putting such a hardship on them because they
3 significance associated with the house or, you 3 could -- they do have the recourse or I think
4 " know, anything along those lines. Basically, it : 4  there's a civil action there where they cango.
5  means you paid your annual dues and you gotyour | 5  back against the person that they purchased the
6  sign. 6  home from, depending on if they were notified of
|7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Because that' 7 that defect, you know, in the contract or
-8 pretty obvious srttmg out front there. ‘8 ., - .whatever. - | '
9 Well, let me ask--- and this is to the o 9 - -So anyway, Idid want to make that pornt

[10" - general counsel, then. T thought when aseller .~ -|10" . Saying that, we needa motion, please. -

11 sells a home and there is a known defect in that ' I MR. SHAD: 1would make the motion to grant

112, °  home that they have an obligation to let the 12 - the COA for the windows and: deny it for the -

13 . purchaser or the buyer know that there is a. 13 . doors : :

[14. - deféct, that these wmdows were put in o 14 “MR. RAY Second :

15 'rllega]ly So wouldn't there -- I mean, is that 15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Thave a motron and
16  true? 16 second to grant a COA for the wrndows and deny a
17 Shannon 17 COA for the doors.
18 MS. ELLER: Yes. That's a general real 18 MS. ELLER: That would be the amendment.
19  estate law. So without knowing, you know; what 19 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: And that would be the
20  'was or was not said between the buyer and the 20  amendment. '

|21 seller in this situation, 1 can't be sure as to 21 Okay. So we have -~ well, we have a

22 what you know, recourse they'd have. . 22 grantmg and a denial. :

|23 -°  Butif, in fact, it's true that the seller _ 23 _1s there-any discussion?
24 solditto them and did ‘not alert them to this - 24 . COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response )
25 violation, then they ‘would have, under the real 25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Secing none; I do say -
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1 T'm kind of -- 1 think Mr Graham and 1 are at ‘ 1 is granting the COA for the windows and denying
2 the same place. I really -1 can't vote in 2 the COA for the doors, and it was the original
3 favor of that because I do think there's an 3 doors that were a part of the COA.
4 issue with the windows, so -- and I do think 4 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay.
5  there's an issue with the doors. , 5 MS.ELLER: And the -- and that, in fact
6 So I support the denial -- can we do that 6  has the effect of granting the appeal on the
7  in two, Shannon? Because, 1 mean, I support the 7 windows and denying the appeal on the doors.
8  denial of the doors, but I don't support the 8 Just so you get both of those thmgs m
9 - supportof the COA for the windows. 19 the-—
10 MS. ELLER: Correct. The amendment itself, 10 THE CHAIRWOMAN Okay So open the ballot
11 whatever amendment you choose to move, would 11 andrecord the vote.
12 be -- would encompass your entire 7 12 (Ballot not provided.) :
13 recommendation. So the physical amendment would |13 MS LAHMEUR: Three yeas, two nays.
14 just be to attach a sheet of paper to the bill, 14 . THE CHAIRWOMAN: By your action, you have
15 which is your recommendation, and your ‘ 15" denied ~ how about that?
16 - recommendation can include part approval, part 16 MS. ELLER: You need a concurrence of four .
17 denial, part remand, part condition. ‘It can 17 in order for any action to be taken by the
18" include any combination of actions that you 18 commiftee. So it stays in committee unless
19 ‘choose. 19 someone would like to -- if you'd like to offer.
20 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay So can we separate 20 an altenative amendment and an alternative
21 - those so -- I guess the first vote will be on 21 action. :
22 approving a COA or, I guess, upholding the 22 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay.- Anyone want to
23 appeal for the. windows. ' ' 23 change their vote?
24 "MR. SHAD: We have my. motlon and a second 24 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: (No response )
25 for - 25 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Mr. Teal, did you --and
Page 34 , ' Page 36
1 THE CHAIRWOMAN: That's what I'm saying. 1 then I'll go to Mr. Graham.
12  Can we divide it? 2 MR. TEAL: 1was going to offer an -
3 MS. ELLER: No. 3 alternate suggestion, which is that -- there are
14 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. We can't divide it. - 4 options available to the property owner as far
-5 'MS. ELLER: No. The motion that stands is 5 as appliques, if you will, for an exterior .~
6 the motion that contains two parts, and you will 6 muntinon a window. That would -be something
7 vote up or down on that motion. -~ |7 that could be reviewed by the Historic '
8. . THE CHAIRWOMAN Okay This is -- open the 8 . Preservation Commission. Thatway they wouldn 't
9 ballot ]9 have'to takeout all the_w_mdows but they could :
10~ 'MS: ELLER: Voice vote. - . 110+ - - potentially get approved for - because that was - .-
11 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Vorce vote. 11 part of the problem, was that there was nothing
12 --Okay.: All in favor of the amendment, 12 . ..-on the outside of the window for the- -~ the.
LT please say aye.: . - 113 relref : :
14 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: - Aye {14 That could be accomplrshed by remandrng the -
hs ' THE CHAIRWOMAN: Opposed. 15 window matter back to the Historic Preservation
16 . COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Aye. 16  Commission to consider an applique muntin to the
17 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. So we have three in |17  exterior of the window.
18 favor, two opposed. 18 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Let me go to Mr. Graham
19 Okay. So the amendment passes? 19 first.
20 MS. ELLER: Right. 20 MR. GRAHAM: My question is, all we're
21, MR. SHAD: Move the bill as amended. {21 doing here is either approving or denying their -
22 - .. MR.RAY: Second. : ~-+-122+ . appeal and then they go back toHistoric and -
23 ... THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. -Motjon and a: second [23: = they can decide if they want to go yes. or no
24 on the bill as amended. . |24 . with your suggestion; is that correct?
25 MS. ELLER: Just to clarify, the amendment 25 - - MS.ELLER: You have the ability to remand.
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. MR. GRAHAM: @would say then -+ I would 1 this thing and keep muddhng it.
2 say then let's remand. I mean, because it looks 2 My suggestion would be, if we can't decrde
3 like we're going to be a dead stop here because. 3 as a committee to get it out of here today,
4 I'mnot going to let them go forward with the 4 we've got two other council members that are not
5 -windows as is. 5  here. We just postpone action, keep it in the -
16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Me either. 6  committee, and let them hear it when they're
7 MR.GRAHAM: So I would make the amendment, { 7  available next time.
8  Iguess, to remand and -- with the suggestion 8 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So.do you want to
9 that Mr. Teal had in there as far as, you know, 9  reconsider? Do you want to -
10 working with Historic to see if there are some 10 " MR.SHAD: (Inaudible.)
11 other thmgs they can do short of removing all 11 - THE CHAIRWOMAN: We have a motion and a
12 - these windows. 112 ‘second, right. "So we d have to withdraw the
13 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Do I have a second? 13 . motion.
14 MS. SELF: Second. - - |14 MR. SHAD: (Inaudible.) -
15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. I have a motron and |15 “THE CHAIRWOMAN: Right. So do you want to
16  asecond. 16  see what happens with this one, with the motion.
17 " Discussion, Mr. Ray. 17 that you have on the floor now, which would
18 Ms. Self, I've got your button. 18 remand it back to the Historic Preservation
19 MS. SELF: Thank you, Madam Chair. . 19  Commission and it would still deny the doors. . _
{20 I just want to understand, if it goes back, 20 MR. SHAD: (Inaudible.) o
[21  then, to the Historic Commission, if we remand 21 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Yeah, and it hadn't been
22 that and they resolve it there, they can still 22 withdrawn, so we're going to go ahead -- all in
23 appeal whatever -- they can come back to this 23 favor of Mr. Graham's motion, please say aye.
24" body?’ ' 24 COMMITTEE MEMBERS: Aye. :
25 MR. TEAL: Correct. 25 ' THE CHAIRWOMAN: 'Opposed, like sign.
. Page 38 Page 401
1 In essence, what 'you would be doing would 1 COMMITTEE MEMBERS Aye.
2 be.sendrng back the window matter back to the 2 THE CHAIRWOMAN: So we have three to two
| 3 Historic Preservation Commission. If they can't 3 - again. We have a dead heat. '
4. come up with a solution there, then they could 4 - So does the amendment -~
5  come back here, or if they do come up with a 5 MS. ELLER: 1t fails. :
6  solution and, let's say, RAP disagrees with it, 16 MR. GRAHAM: The amendment passes.
7 somebody like that, then they could strll come 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN The amendment passes but
} 8 _ backhere. , | 8. .now we have: to -- ,
9. . Butin essence, what 1t does is 1t grves ‘9. 'MS.ELLER: Yes.

110" - them another ability fo look at that issue to 110 - - * THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay Open the ballot and
11 come up with an alternative plan, if you will. . .reeord the vote.
12"+ - And then if they- ‘don't agree. to that; it would 120 (Ballot not provrded ) - _

13 - still come back to you guys. - . R 13, “MS LAHMEUR: Four yeas one nay "
147 MS:SELF: ‘Okay. Thank you 114" MR, RAY: Now-1'm confused. o

115 THE CHAIRWOMAN: MTr. Ray 15 THE CHAIRWOMAN: You needed to vote red.
16 - MR. RAY: Thank you, Madam Chair. 16  You said you didn't want to remand it, so you
17 1 guess, actually, I'm of the opinion that 17 need to reconsider.

118 we may be really starting to go way out in the 18- MR. RAY: Now 1'm confused as to what we're "
19 woods again here on this in -- sending it back 19 voting on. If I could get some clarification,

20 to the Historic Preservation Commission is not 20 please. :

121 necessarily a good answer. The reason being is 21 - MS.ELLER: The amendment that was on the -
22 . -that they sent it here ‘with a demal They had - |22 - - floor 'was the Graham amendment, which was to
23.. an opportunity to make some recommendatrons to {23 remand the window-matter to the Historic = -

{24 that at that point. So if we send it back over 24 . Preservation Commission and deny the door -

|25 there, 1 think all we're going to do is keep 25  matter, and the window matter was conditioned as
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1 Mr. Teal read into the record. : "1 that Councilmember Ray did not want to support

2 The amendment carried on a three-two; 2 that bill as amended because you did not support
-3 - however, in order for the bill itself to be 3 the amendment -- that second round of

4 voted out of committee, it does need a 4 amendments.

5 concurrence of four members of the committee. 5 MR. RAY: But procedurally you were

16 So the amendment carried on a simple 6 incorrect because what had to happen is you had " *

7  majority, so then the bill before you was the 7 to have the motion to deny or to-send it back.

8  move to approve the bill as amended, and that 8  first, and what you were doing was giving an

9  was what the vote was taken on. 9  amendment to send it back. So you had to take

he MR. RAY: I think you're out of order. 10 . the entire bill up again and reconsider the
11 I think -- that's because we had an 11 bill. So the bill was not properly brought
12 amendment and the bill went forward withthe ~ {12.  forward, which is where the confusion was.
13 amendment. So, therefore, I thought we had the | 13 MS. ELLER: Okay.
14  amendment in there, the amendment that -- that 14 Whatever the ultimate result is at this
15 was -- that the doors would stay, the windows 15 point is that you have a vote that's been taken
16  would - excuse me -- the windows would stay, 16 oryou have a concurrence of four, which I

J17  the doors would go. And that would be -- that 17 . believe is not correct. I believe that
18 . is the amendment that's attached to that bill. 18 Councilmember Ray did not intend to vote that
19  That bill, as amended, is locked and did not 19  way. Soif Legrslatrve Services could clear
20  pass. o 20 that vote -- :
21 MS. ELLER: Correct. 2] . THE CHAIRWOMAN: It wasn't ever recorded.
22 MR. RAY: Hence, that's where the confusion 22 MS. ELLER: It was never recorded. Okay
23" . ‘comes, is that we now are addrng a second - 23 'So we can change his vote. .
24  amendment then? 24 So if you would prefer, someone can move to
25 . THE CHAIRWOMAN: 1thought we reconsrdered 25 reconsider the bill, since there was a three-two

: o ~ . Page 42 : Page 44

1 ‘MR. RAY: No, There was 1o |1 vote. Butit's my understanding that, because

2. reconsideration. -2 there was not a concurrence of four members

3 THE CHAIRWOMAN: (Inaudible.) 3 . that it was an action -- in essence, a

4 (Inaudible discussion.) 4 nonrecommendation.

5 MR. RAY: Exactly. It was a point of 5 But either way, you can get to the same

6  order. That's why I'm confused. 6 . place.

-7~ THE CHAIRWOMAN: It was taken out of order 7 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. Sowe need to know - _

8 . . MS.ELLER: The three-two vote on the 8 whether we want to let it stand the way it.is,

9, - -orrgmal amendment resulted in no committee 9 - where it will not move out of committee, or do -
10- - - recommendation being made because you.did not . - [10 ... we want to-Teconsider.  That's what's before us -
11 have concurrence of four members. Therefore, 11, right now.

12 - -you were-in the posture to-consideran -~ .- .. ;. {i2-.: : .MS..SELF: I'say. leave it here. We'll take
13 . alternative amendment and consider movrng the ‘ 13 . itup in'two weeks. - - R
14 billagain to see'if you could geta concurrence 14 * . THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. So-- - " oo
15 of four. 15 ' MR. RAY: No action.
16 So where you are now is you've had one vote 16 THE CHAIRWOMAN: Okay. 1just want to make
17 which resulted in a three-two vote, which, in 17 sure that's -- okay. So we will not be taking
18  essence, is a nonrecommendation because you 18 any further action. This bill wrll Just stay in
19 - didn't have a concurrence of four at the 19 committee,
20  committee level, then a second amendment was 20 MS. ELLER: Will you reopen the publrc
{21 offered to that bill because there was no final 21 hearmg and continue it?
22- - recommendation action taken because you d]d not - -122 - - THE CHAIRWOMAN Yes; ma'am..
|23 .*have.a.concurrence of four.. ol wil reopen that public hearing and
o4 That amendment passed, and then you were on 24_ - contmue the public hearmg and we wr]] take no.
25 the bill as amended, and it's my understanding 25 . action.. :
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- 'MS. ELLER: So 5 o'clock next time?

Page 45

THE CHAIRWOMAN: Will you just schedule

that, Ms. Eller? T mean, I don't know what our
schedule looks like. Is it --

MS. ELLER: It's up to the committee.

You may open and continue this until
5 o'clock so you can take it up as the first
item at your next meeting.

THE CHAIRWOMAN: Let's do that. We'll take -

it up at our next meeting as our first item, it

will be at 5 o'clock, but our next meeting is on

- Wednesday the 21st. I just want to make sure
everybody is made aware of that. '
So seeing that, this Specral comnuttee
meeting is adjourned.
Thank you.

And we will be back in about ten minutes, -
We've got to let Diane change out her tapes and

“we'll be back.
" (The above proceedings were adJourned at

5 lSpm)
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